

---

# LIN ZHAO YANG

---

linzhaoyang28@gmail.com

---

## Summary

---

Responsible, friendly, energetic and committed Mandarin Chinese/ English/ Russian translator/interpreter with excellent communication, written skills demonstrated by 4 years experience. High degree of fluency in both English and Mandarin Chinese (HSK 6); Extensive experience of study and travel within Mainland China.

---

## Highlights

---

- Fluent in Chinese, English, Russian
  - Effective oral and written communication skills
  - Organizational skills
  - Strong MS Office skills, including PowerPoint, Excel, Word, Photoshop, CAT tools
  - Patient
- 

## Education

---

<b>Interpreter in the sphere of Professional Communication</b>	<b>2016</b>
Moscow City University	Moscow, Russia
<b>Master of Arts: Theory and methods of teaching foreign languages and cultures</b>	<b>2015</b>
Moscow City University	Moscow, Russia
<b>Bachelor of Arts: Theory and methods of teaching foreign languages and cultures</b>	<b>2015</b>
Moscow City University	Moscow, Russia
Diploma with Honors	
<b>Chinese language, culture and history</b>	<b>2015</b>
Fudan University	Shanghai, China
Awarded a Chinese Government Scholarship which provided funding for my one-year (2014-2015) study in one of the most prestigious universities in China - Fudan University (a top 5 university in China)	
<b>Advanced Chinese language</b>	<b>2013</b>
Nanjing University	Nanjing, Jiangsu, China
Participated in a student exchange program (one semester)	
<b>A summer school language programme (English)</b>	<b>2012</b>
Cambridge Regional College	Cambridge, UK

---

## Experience

---

<b>Mandarin Chinese Tutor</b>	<b>08/2016 to Current</b>
WyZant	New York, New York
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Teaching Chinese as a Foreign Language</li></ul>	
<b>Mandarin Chinese/ Russian/English Interpreter</b>	<b>08/2016 to Current</b>
	New York
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Interpreting (consecutive interpretation) at negotiations, conferences and exhibitions</li><li>• Guiding tours</li></ul>	
<b>Mandarin Chinese Teacher</b>	<b>09/2015 to 09/2016</b>
<b>GYMNASIUM No. 1517 Chinese Language Specialty School</b>	<b>Moscow</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Taught Chinese to students aged 8-17</li><li>• Prepared daily plans for activities and lessons</li></ul>	
<b>Freelance translator/interpreter, tour guide, group leader (Mandarin Chinese, English, Russian)</b>	<b>05/2014 to Current</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Interpreting (consecutive interpretation) at negotiations, conferences and exhibitions</li><li>• Translating (manufacturing, marketing, traveling, webs and education industries)</li><li>• Guided tours (all the key sites of Moscow), excursions, group leader</li></ul>	
<b>Mandarin Chinese/ English Tutor</b>	<b>10/2013 to Current</b>
Teaching Chinese/English as a Foreign Language	
<b>Mandarin Chinese/ English Professor</b>	<b>01/2013 to 03/2013</b>
<b>Moscow State Regional Institute of Humanities and Social studies (MEXICO)</b>	<b>Kolomna</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Developed lesson plans and extra-curricular activities</li><li>• Taught Chinese/ English to second year university students</li></ul>	

---

## Interests

---

Foreign languages, music, singing, playing the guitar, dancing, traveling and **lifelong learning**

---